



Journal of the Senate

State of Indiana

121st General Assembly

First Regular Session

Thirty-first Meeting Day

Thursday Morning

March 14, 2019

The Senate convened at 9:05 a.m., with the President of the Senate, Suzanne Crouch, in the Chair.

RAATZ, Chair

Prayer was offered by Pastor Joel Hart from Second Reformed Presbyterian Church.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Senator C. Susan Glick.

The Chair ordered the roll of the Senate to be called. Those present were:

Alting	Koch
Bassler	Kruse
Becker	Lanane
Bohacek	Leising
Boots	Melton
Bray	Merritt
Breaux <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Messmer
Brown, L.	Mishler
Buchanan	Mrvan <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Buck	Niemeyer
Busch	Niezgodski
Charbonneau	Perfect
Crane	Raatz
Crider	Randolph, Lonnie M.
Doriot	Rogers
Ford, J.D.	Ruckelshaus
Ford, Jon	Sandlin
Freeman <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Spartz
Garten	Stoops <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Gaskill	Tallian
Glick	Taylor, G. <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Grooms	Tomes
Head	Walker
Holdman	Young, M.
Houchin	Zay

Roll Call 263: present 45; excused 5. [Note: A indicates those who were excused.] The Chair announced a quorum present. Pursuant to Senate Rule 5(d), no motion having been heard, the Journal of the previous day was considered read.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Education and Career Development, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1005, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.
Committee Vote: Yeas 5, Nays 3.

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Education and Career Development, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1009, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 2, line 20, delete "who" and insert "**that**".

Page 3, line 28, after "program" insert "**under this chapter**".

Page 3, between lines 37 and 38, begin a new line block indented and insert:

"(5) The number of teachers who:

(A) completed a teacher residency program under this chapter in the immediately preceding five (5) years; and

(B) took leadership roles, as determined by the commission, during their employment with a school corporation or charter school in Indiana."

(Reference is to HB 1009 as printed January 22, 2019.)
and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 8, Nays 0.

RAATZ, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1014, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Appropriations, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1021, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 13, between lines 8 and 9, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 8. IC 6-1.1-17-3, AS AMENDED BY P.L.184-2016, SECTION 6, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019 (RETROACTIVE)]: Sec. 3. (a) The proper officers of a political subdivision shall formulate its estimated budget and its proposed

tax rate and tax levy on the form prescribed by the department of local government finance and approved by the state board of accounts. In formulating a political subdivision's estimated budget under this section, the proper officers of the political subdivision must consider the net property tax revenue that will be collected by the political subdivision during the ensuing year, after taking into account the estimate by the department of local government finance under IC 6-1.1-20.6-11.1 of the amount by which the political subdivision's distribution of property taxes will be reduced by credits under IC 6-1.1-20.6-9.5 in the ensuing year, and after taking into account the estimate by the department of local government finance under section 0.7 of this chapter of the maximum amount of net property tax revenue and miscellaneous revenue that the political subdivision will receive in the ensuing year. The political subdivision or appropriate fiscal body, if the political subdivision is subject to section 20 of this chapter, shall submit the following information to the department's computer gateway:

- (1) The estimated budget.
- (2) The estimated maximum permissible levy, as provided by the department under IC 6-1.1-18.5-24.
- (3) The current and proposed tax levies of each fund.
- (4) The amount by which the political subdivision's distribution of property taxes may be reduced by credits granted under IC 6-1.1-20.6, as estimated by the department of local government finance under IC 6-1.1-20.6-11.
- (5) The amounts of excessive levy appeals to be requested.
- (6) In the case of a school corporation, the school corporation's:**

(A) capital projects expenditure plan or amended plan that was approved in a resolution of the governing body of the school corporation under IC 20-40-18-6; and

(B) school bus replacement plan or amended plan that was approved in a resolution of the governing body of the school corporation under IC 20-40-18-9.

- ~~(6)~~ (7) The time and place at which the political subdivision or appropriate fiscal body will hold a public hearing on the items described in subdivisions (1) through ~~(5)~~: **(6)**.

The political subdivision or appropriate fiscal body shall submit this information to the department's computer gateway at least ten (10) days before the public hearing required by this subsection in the manner prescribed by the department. The department shall make this information available to taxpayers, at least ten (10) days before the public hearing, through its computer gateway and provide a telephone number through which taxpayers may request mailed copies of a political subdivision's information under this subsection. The department's computer gateway must allow a taxpayer to search for the information under this subsection by the taxpayer's address. The department shall review only the submission to the department's computer gateway for compliance with this section.

(b) The board of directors of a solid waste management district established under IC 13-21 or IC 13-9.5-2 (before its repeal) may conduct the public hearing required under subsection (a):

- (1) in any county of the solid waste management district; and
- (2) in accordance with the annual notice of meetings published under IC 13-21-5-2.

(c) The trustee of each township in the county shall estimate the amount necessary to meet the cost of township assistance in the township for the ensuing calendar year. The township board shall adopt with the township budget a tax rate sufficient to meet the estimated cost of township assistance. The taxes collected as a result of the tax rate adopted under this subsection are credited to the township assistance fund.

(d) A political subdivision for which any of the information under subsection (a) is not submitted to the department's computer gateway in the manner prescribed by the department shall have its most recent annual appropriations and annual tax levy continued for the ensuing budget year.

(e) If a political subdivision or appropriate fiscal body timely submits the information under subsection (a) but subsequently discovers the information contains an error, the political subdivision or appropriate fiscal body may submit amended information to the department's computer gateway. However, submission of amended information must occur at least ten (10) days before the public hearing held under subsection (a)."

Page 14, line 26, strike "in".

Page 14, line 26, strike "2019,".

Page 14, line 26, delete "2020, 2021, or" and insert **"after 2016"**.

Page 14, line 27, delete "2022".

Page 14, line 31, reset in roman "2017;".

Page 14, line 31, delete "2019;".

Page 14, line 35, strike "in".

Page 14, line 35, strike "2019,".

Page 14, line 35, delete "2020, 2021, or".

Page 14, line 36, delete "2022".

Page 14, line 37, reset in roman "2016;".

Page 14, line 37, delete "2018;".

Page 14, line 38, strike "in".

Page 14, line 38, strike "2019,".

Page 14, line 38, delete "2020, 2021, or".

Page 14, line 39, delete "2022".

Page 14, line 40, reset in roman "2016;".

Page 14, line 40, delete "2018;".

Page 15, line 3, delete "2021, or 2022" and insert **"or 2021"**.

Page 15, line 4, strike "ten" and insert **"forty"**.

Page 15, line 4, strike "(10%)" and insert **"(40%)"**.

Page 18, strike lines 12 through 16.

Page 18, line 17, strike "replacement plan.".

Page 18, between lines 34 and 35, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 16. IC 20-40-18-9, AS AMENDED BY P.L.140-2018, SECTION 17, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019 (RETROACTIVE)]: Sec. 9. (a) Before a school corporation may use money in the operations fund for replacing school buses, a resolution approving the school bus replacement plan or amended plan must be submitted to the department of local government finance.

(b) The department of local government finance shall prescribe the format of the plan. A plan must apply to at least the five (5) budget years immediately following the year the plan is adopted and include at least the following:

- (1) An estimate for each year to which it applies of the nature and amount of proposed expenditures from the fund.
- (2) If the school corporation is seeking to:
 - (A) acquire; or
 - (B) contract for transportation services that will provide; additional school buses or school buses with a larger seating capacity as compared with the number and type of school buses from the prior school year, evidence of a demand for increased transportation services within the school corporation. Clause (B) does not apply if contracted transportation services are not paid from the fund.
- (3) If the school corporation is seeking to require a contractor to replace a school bus, evidence that the need exists for the replacement of the school bus. This subdivision does not apply if contracted transportation services are not paid from the operations fund.
- (4) Evidence that the school corporation that seeks to acquire additional school buses under this section is acquiring or contracting for the school buses only for the purposes specified in subdivision (2) or for replacement purposes.

(c) If a school corporation wants to use money in the operations fund during the year to pay for school bus replacement, the governing body must adopt a resolution approving the bus replacement plan or amended plan. The school corporation shall post the proposed plan or proposed amended plan on the school corporation's Internet web site before the hearing. The governing body must hold a hearing on the adoption of the resolution as follows:

- (1) For a school corporation that has not elected to adopt a budget under IC 6-1.1-17-5.6 or for which a resolution adopted under IC 6-1.1-17-5.6(d) is in effect, the school corporation must hold the hearing and adopt the resolution after January 1 and not later than November 1 of the immediately preceding year.
- (2) For a school corporation that elects to adopt a budget under IC 6-1.1-17-5.6, the school corporation must hold the hearing and adopt the resolution after January 1 and not later than April 1 of the immediately preceding school fiscal year.

The governing body shall publish a notice of the hearing in accordance with IC 5-3-1-2(b). The notice must include the address of the school corporation's Internet web site. The governing body may hold the hearing and include the notice as part of a regular governing body meeting or part of the same hearing and notice for a capital projects expenditure plan. If an amendment to a bus replacement plan is being proposed, the governing body must declare the nature of and the need for the amendment in the resolution to adopt the amendment to the plan. The plan, as proposed to be amended, must comply with the requirements for a plan under this section.

(d) If a governing body adopts the resolution specified in subsection (c), the school corporation must then submit the

resolution to the department of local government finance in the manner prescribed by the department.

(e) The operations fund must be used to pay for the replacement of school buses, either through a purchase agreement or under a lease agreement.

(f) Before the last Thursday in August in the year preceding the first school year in which a proposed contract commences, the governing body of a school corporation may elect to designate a part of a:

- (1) transportation contract (as defined in IC 20-27-2-12);
- (2) fleet contract (as defined in IC 20-27-2-5); or
- (3) common carrier contract (as defined in IC 20-27-2-3);

as an expenditure payable from the fund. An election under this subsection must be included in the resolution approving the school bus replacement plan or amended plan. The election applies throughout the term of the contract.

(g) The amount that may be paid from the fund under this section in a school year is equal to the fair market lease value in the school year of each school bus, school bus chassis, or school bus body used under the contract, as substantiated by invoices, depreciation schedules, and other documented information available to the school corporation.

(h) The allocation of costs under this section to the fund must comply with the accounting standards prescribed by the state board of accounts."

Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

(Reference is to HB 1021 as printed January 22, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 4.

MISHLER, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Appropriations, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1025, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 11, Nays 0.

MISHLER, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Health and Provider Services, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1029, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 10, Nays 0.

CHARBONNEAU, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1057, has had the same

under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Pensions and Labor, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1059, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass and be reassigned to the Senate Committee on Appropriations.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

BOOTS, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Appropriations, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1060, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 11, Nays 0.

MISHLER, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Education and Career Development, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1063, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 3, line 1, delete "the school" and insert "**a charter school or school**".

Page 3, line 4, delete "entities in the" and insert "**entities; or**".
Page 3, delete line 5.

Page 3, line 9, delete "The department" and insert "**Upon request by a school corporation or charter school, the department**".

Page 3, line 10, delete "a school" and insert "**the school**".

Page 3, line 13, after "security" insert "**and department**".

Page 3, line 15, after "security's" insert "**and department's**".

Page 3, line 15, delete "site." and insert "**sites.**".

Page 3, line 20, delete "universal and".

Page 3, line 25, after "of the" insert "**bleeding control**".

Page 3, line 28, after "of the" insert "**bleeding control**".

(Reference is to HB 1063 as printed January 17, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 8, Nays 0.

RAATZ, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Corrections and Criminal Law, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1078,

has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 3, line 20, delete "IC 35-31.5-2-352" and insert "**IC 35-31.5-2-352(1)**".

(Reference is to HB 1078 as printed January 11, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 1.

M. YOUNG, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Health and Provider Services, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1084, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 10, Nays 0.

CHARBONNEAU, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Corrections and Criminal Law, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1087, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 12, delete "subsection (g)" and insert "**subsections (g) through (i)**".

Page 1, line 13, after "(A)" insert "**allowable**".

Page 1, line 16, after "work" insert "**approved by the court**".

Page 2, line 35, delete "(g) A" and insert "**(g) Subject to subsection (h), a**".

Page 2, line 41, after "work" insert "**approved by the court**".

Page 3, between lines 2 and 3, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"(h) If the person is sentenced pursuant to a plea agreement that requires the person to perform:

(1) a specific number of hours of community service work; or

(2) at least a specific number of hours of community service work;

for purposes of subsections (g) and (i), the court may consider only those hours of community service work that exceed the minimum requirements of the plea agreement, if any."

Page 3, line 3, delete "(h)" and insert "**(i)**".

Page 3, line 6, delete "or" and insert "**by the person that exceeds the minimum requirements under subsection (h), if applicable, and the number of hours of court approved**".

Page 3, line 14, delete "(i)" and insert "**(j)**".

Page 3, line 14, delete "(h)" and insert "**(i)**".

(Reference is to HB 1087 as printed January 11, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 1.

M. YOUNG, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Insurance and Financial Institutions, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1094, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 0.

BASSLER, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1155, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass and be reassigned to the Senate Committee on Appropriations.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Pensions and Labor, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1182, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

- Page 1, line 7, delete "twelve" and insert "**ten**".
- Page 1, line 8, strike "five hundred".
- Page 1, line 8, delete "\$12,500." and insert "**(\$10,000)**".
- Page 1, line 15, delete "twelve" and insert "**ten**".
- Page 1, line 16, strike "five hundred".
- Page 1, line 16, delete "\$12,500." and insert "**(\$10,000)**".

(Reference is to HB 1182 as printed February 5, 2019.) and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

BOOTS, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Public Policy, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1196, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

- Page 1, delete lines 10 through 13.
- Page 3, between lines 26 and 27, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 7. IC 4-31-11-6 IS REPEALED [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019]. Sec. 6. Each development committee may elect one (1) member to serve as chairman and one (1) member to serve as secretary."

Page 4, between lines 21 and 22, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 10. IC 4-31-12-7, AS AMENDED BY

P.L.268-2017, SECTION 16, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019]: Sec. 7. (a) A veterinarian appointed by the commission or employed by a permit holder may not, during the period of the veterinarian's employment, **do the following with respect to a breed of horse registered with the commission for racing at the track of the veterinarian's employment:**

- (1) Treat or issue prescriptions for a horse, ~~on the grounds of or registered to race at a track,~~ except in case of emergency. ~~or to~~
- (2) Perform an endoscopic examination on a horse the day the horse is scheduled to race.

A full and complete record of an emergency treatment or a prescription **authorized by subdivision (1)** shall be filed with the stewards or judges.

(b) Except as provided in subsection (c), an owner or trainer may not directly or indirectly employ or pay compensation to a veterinarian ~~who is employed by the commission or a permit holder:~~ **with respect to the care of a horse belonging to a breed of horse registered with the commission for racing at the track of the veterinarian's employment.**

(c) An owner or trainer may pay a veterinarian employed by the commission or a permit holder for an endoscopic examination permitted under subsection (a)."

Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

(Reference is to HB 1196 as reprinted February 5, 2019.) and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

ALTING, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Education and Career Development, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1245, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

- Page 5, line 19, strike "College" and insert "**University**".
- Page 6, line 21, strike "College;" and insert "**University;**".
- Page 11, delete lines 8 through 42, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 15. IC 21-26-5-1, AS ADDED BY P.L.213-2015, SECTION 239, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019]: Sec. 1. The commission for higher education shall designate, treat, and classify for reporting purposes ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne as a ~~multisystem~~ metropolitan university and not a regional campus.

SECTION 16. IC 21-26-5-2, AS ADDED BY P.L.213-2015, SECTION 239, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019]: Sec. 2. The commission for higher education shall establish a set of policies for ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne that recognizes its unique role in the Indiana system of public higher education, including policies that:

- (1) establish performance funding metrics that are appropriate for the characteristics of the student body

enrolled full time and part time at ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne;

(2) permit a higher percentage of on-campus residential housing than is permitted by the commission for higher education for regional campuses;

(3) facilitate the delivery of a broad array of master's ~~degree degrees~~ and terminal professional doctoral degrees:

(A) that are offered in disciplines needed in the metropolitan area; and

(B) as approved by the board of trustees of ~~the respective degree granting state educational institution~~ **Purdue University** and the commission for higher education; and

(4) facilitate both basic and applied research primarily but not limited exclusively to research having the potential to advance the quality of life in the region in which ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne is located and the competitiveness and recognition of the region's individuals, businesses, and other entities in global commerce and affairs.

SECTION 17. IC 21-26-5-3, AS ADDED BY P.L.213-2015, SECTION 239, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019]: Sec. 3. The board of trustees of Purdue University shall facilitate the development and operation of ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne as a ~~multisystem~~ metropolitan university, including the goals and policies described in section 2 of this chapter. The board of trustees, the president, the faculty, and the administration of Purdue University shall recognize the need for ~~Indiana University-Purdue~~ **Purdue** University Fort Wayne to develop unique policies and practices in support of its mission and shall encourage within the Purdue University ~~and Indiana University~~ **systems system** opportunities for flexibility and autonomy.".

Page 12, delete lines 1 through 14.

Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

(Reference is to HB 1245 as printed January 18, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 8, Nays 0.

RAATZ, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Health and Provider Services, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1295, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 11, Nays 0.

CHARBONNEAU, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Health and Provider Services, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1296, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to

report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 10, Nays 0.

CHARBONNEAU, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1332, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass and be reassigned to the Senate Committee on Appropriations.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1411, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 1.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Insurance and Financial Institutions, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1440, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 7, Nays 0.

BASSLER, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Judiciary, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1487, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 3, delete lines 28 through 42, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 6. IC 23-0.5-4-3, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 10, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 3. (a) A registered agent must be an individual, a general partnership, a domestic filing entity, or a registered foreign entity.

(b) A registered agent filing must provide either:

(1) if the entity has a commercial registered agent, the name of the entity's commercial registered agent; or

(2) if the entity does not have a commercial registered agent:

- (A) the name of the individual, general partnership, domestic filing entity, or registered foreign entity; **and**
- (B) the address of the entity's registered agent. ~~and~~

~~(C)~~

(c) If the entity does not have a commercial registered agent, a registered agent filing may provide the electronic mail address of the registered agent at which the registered agent will accept electronic service of process only in the manner prescribed by the Indiana supreme court in the Indiana trial rules.

~~(D)~~ **(d)** A registered agent filing must state:

- (1) the registered agent's consent; or
- (2) a representation that the registered agent has consented.

~~(E)~~ **(e)** Each entity registered under the laws of Indiana shall provide to the entity's registered agent, and update from time to time as necessary, the name, business address, and business telephone number of an individual who is:

- (1) an officer, a director, an employee, or a designated agent of the entity; and
- (2) authorized to receive communications from the registered agent.

The individual is considered to be the communications contact for the entity.

~~(F)~~ **(f)** A registered agent shall retain, in paper or electronic form, the information provided by an entity under subsection ~~(d)~~; **(e)**.

~~(G)~~ **(g)** If an entity fails to provide the registered agent with the information required under subsection ~~(d)~~; **(e)**, the registered agent may resign, as provided in section 9 of this chapter, as the registered agent for the entity.

(h) The secretary of state may provide to the Indiana supreme court the electronic mail address of a registered agent.

SECTION 7. IC 23-0.5-5-7, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 18, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 7. (a) A registered foreign entity may withdraw its registration by delivering a statement of withdrawal to the secretary of state for filing. The statement of withdrawal must be signed by the entity and state:

- (1) the name of the entity and its jurisdiction of formation;
- (2) that the entity is not doing business in Indiana and that it withdraws its registration to do business in Indiana;
- (3) that the entity revokes the authority of its registered agent to accept service of process on its behalf in Indiana;
- (4) an address ~~and electronic mail address~~ to which service of process may be made under subsection ~~(b)~~; **(c)**; and
- (5) a commitment to notify the secretary of state in the future of any change in its street ~~or electronic mail~~ address.

(b) A statement of withdrawal may include an electronic mail address to which service of process may be made under subsection (c). If an electronic mail address is included in the statement of withdrawal, the statement of withdrawal must include a commitment to notify the secretary of state in the future of any change in its electronic mail address.

~~(b)~~ **(c)** After the withdrawal of the registration of an entity, service of process in any action or proceeding based on a cause of action arising during the time the entity was registered to do business in Indiana may be made under IC 23-0.5-4-10.

SECTION 8. IC 23-0.5-5-9, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 19, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 9. (a) A registered foreign entity that has dissolved and completed winding up or has converted to a domestic or foreign entity that is not a filing entity shall deliver a statement of withdrawal to the secretary of state for filing. The statement must be signed by the dissolved or converted entity and state:

(1) in the case of a foreign entity that has completed winding up:

- (A) its name and jurisdiction of formation; and
- (B) that the foreign entity surrenders its registration to do business in Indiana; and

(2) in the case of a foreign entity that has converted to a domestic or foreign entity that is not a filing entity:

- (A) the name of the converting foreign entity and its jurisdiction of formation;
- (B) the type of entity other than a filing entity to which it has converted and its jurisdiction of formation;
- (C) that it surrenders its registration to do business in Indiana and revokes the authority of its registered agent to accept service on its behalf; and
- (D) a street ~~or electronic mail~~ address to which service of process may be made under subsection ~~(b)~~; **(c)**.

(b) A statement of withdrawal under this section may include an electronic mail address to which service of process may be made under subsection (c).

~~(b)~~ **(c)** After a withdrawal under this section is effective, service of process in any action or proceeding based on a cause of action arising during the time the foreign entity was registered to do business in Indiana may be made under IC 23-0.5-4-10.

SECTION 9. IC 23-0.5-6-2, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 24, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE]: Sec. 2. (a) If the secretary of state determines that one (1) or more grounds exist under section 1 of this chapter for administratively dissolving an entity, the secretary of state shall provide to the entity written notice of the determination unless the secretary of state:

- (1) receives a receipt showing failure of a previous attempt of service of process upon the entity's registered agent at the address of the registered office; and
- (2) determines that the secretary of state's office has no record of the filing entity's principal office address.

(b) If a domestic filing entity, not later than sixty (60) days after receiving the notice provided under subsection (a), does not cure or demonstrate to the satisfaction of the secretary of state the nonexistence of each ground determined by the secretary of state, the secretary of state shall administratively dissolve the entity by signing a certificate of administrative dissolution that recites the grounds for dissolution and the effective date of dissolution. The secretary of state shall file the certificate and provide to the entity a copy of the certificate.

(c) A domestic filing entity that is dissolved administratively continues its existence as the same type of entity but may not carry on any activities except:

- (1) to apply for reinstatement under section 3 of this chapter; or**

(2) as necessary to wind up its activities and affairs and liquidate its assets in the manner provided in its organic law as follows:

(A) For corporations, under:

- (i) IC 6-8.1-10-9;
- (ii) IC 23-1-45-5;
- (iii) IC 23-1-45-6; and
- (iv) IC 23-1-45-7.

(B) For nonprofit corporations, under:

- (i) IC 6-8.1-10-9;
- (ii) IC 23-17-22-5;
- (iii) IC 23-17-22-6; and
- (iv) IC 23-17-22-7.

(C) For limited liability companies, under:

- (i) IC 23-18-9-4;
- (ii) IC 23-18-9-8; and
- (iii) IC 23-18-9-9.

(D) For limited partnerships, under:

- (i) IC 23-16-9-3; and
- (ii) IC 23-16-9-4.

(E) For limited liability partnerships, under:

- (i) IC 23-4-1-36; and
- (ii) IC 23-4-1-37.

or to apply for reinstatement under section 3 of this chapter.

(d) The administrative dissolution of a domestic filing entity does not terminate the authority of its registered agent.

SECTION 10. IC 23-0.6-2-5, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 35, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 5. (a) Articles of merger must be signed by each merging entity and delivered to the secretary of state for filing.

(b) Articles of merger must contain:

- (1) the name, jurisdiction of formation, and type of entity of each merging entity that is not the surviving entity;
- (2) the name, jurisdiction of formation, and type of entity of the surviving entity;
- (3) if the articles of merger are not effective upon filing, the later date and time on which the articles of merger will become effective, which may not be more than ninety (90) days after the date of filing;
- (4) a statement that the merger was approved by each domestic merging entity, if any, in accordance with this chapter and by each foreign merging entity, if any, in accordance with the law of its jurisdiction of formation;
- (5) if the surviving entity is a domestic filing entity, any amendment to its public organic record approved as part of the plan of merger; and
- (6) if the surviving entity is a foreign entity that is not a registered foreign entity, a mailing address ~~and an electronic mail address~~ to which the secretary of state may send any process served on the secretary of state under section 6(e) of this chapter.

(c) Articles of merger may contain an electronic mail address to which service of process may be made under section 6(e) of this chapter.

(~~e~~) (d) In addition to the requirements of subsection (b), articles of merger may contain any other provision not prohibited by law.

(~~d~~) (e) If the surviving entity is a domestic entity, its public organic record, if any, must satisfy the requirements of the law of Indiana, except that the public organic record does not need to be signed and may omit any provision that is not required to be included in a restatement of the public organic record.

(~~e~~) (f) A plan of merger that is signed by all the merging entities and meets all the requirements of subsection (b) may be delivered to the secretary of state for filing instead of articles of merger and on filing has the same effect. If a plan of merger is filed as provided in this subsection, references in this article to articles of merger refer to the plan of merger filed under this subsection.

(~~f~~) (g) Articles of merger are effective on the date and time of filing or the later date and time specified in the articles of merger.

(~~f~~) (h) If the surviving entity is a domestic entity, the merger becomes effective when the articles of merger are effective. If the surviving entity is a foreign entity, the merger becomes effective on the later of:

- (1) the date and time provided by the organic law of the surviving entity; or
- (2) when the articles of merger are effective.

(~~h~~) (i) The surviving entity resulting from a merger may, after the merger has become effective, file for record with the county recorder of each county in Indiana in which the entity has real property at the time of the merger, the title to which will be transferred by the merger, a file-stamped copy of the articles of merger. If the articles of merger set forth amendments to the articles of incorporation of the surviving corporation that change its entity name, a file-stamped copy of the articles of merger may be filed for record with the county recorder of each county in Indiana in which the surviving entity has any real property at the time the merger becomes effective. A failure to record a copy of the articles of merger under this subsection does not affect the validity of the merger or the change in corporate name.

SECTION 11. IC 23-0.6-4-5, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 36, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 5. (a) Articles of conversion must be signed by the converting entity and delivered to the secretary of state for filing.

(b) Articles of conversion must contain:

- (1) the name, jurisdiction of organization, and type of the converting entity;
- (2) the name (which must satisfy the requirements of applicable law), jurisdiction of organization, and type of the converted entity;
- (3) if the articles of conversion are not to be effective upon filing, the later date and time on which it will become effective, which may not be more than ninety (90) days after the date of filing;
- (4) if the converting entity is a domestic entity, a statement that the plan of conversion was approved in accordance with this article or, if the converting entity is a foreign entity, a statement that the conversion was approved by the foreign entity in accordance with the law of its jurisdiction of formation;

(5) if the converted entity is a domestic filing entity, its public organic record, as an attachment; and

(6) if the converted entity is a foreign entity, a mailing address ~~and an electronic mail address~~ to which the secretary of state may send any process served on the secretary of state under section 6(e) of this chapter.

(c) Articles of conversion may contain an electronic mail address to which service of process may be made under section 6(e) of this chapter.

~~(e)~~ **(d)** In addition to the requirements of subsection (b), articles of conversion may contain any other provision not prohibited by law.

~~(f)~~ **(e)** If the converted entity is a domestic entity, its public organic record, if any, must satisfy the requirements of the law of this state, except that the public organic record does not need to be signed and may omit any provision that is not required to be included in a restatement of the public organic record.

~~(g)~~ **(f)** A plan of conversion that is signed by a domestic converting entity and meets all the requirements of subsection (b) may be delivered to the secretary of state for filing instead of articles of conversion and on filing has the same effect. If a plan of conversion is filed as provided in this subsection, references in this article to articles of conversion refer to the plan of conversion filed under this subsection.

~~(h)~~ **(g)** Articles of conversion are effective upon the date and time of filing or the later date and time specified in the articles of conversion.

~~(i)~~ **(h)** If the converted entity is a domestic entity, the conversion becomes effective when the articles of conversion are effective. If the converted entity is a foreign entity, the conversion becomes effective on the later of:

- (1) the date and time provided by the organic law of the converted entity; or
- (2) when the articles of conversion are effective.

SECTION 12. IC 23-0.6-5-5, AS AMENDED BY P.L.52-2018, SECTION 37, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2019]: Sec. 5. (a) Articles of domestication must be signed by the domesticating entity and delivered to the secretary of state for filing.

(b) Articles of domestication must contain:

- (1) the name, jurisdiction of formation, and type of entity of the domesticating entity;
- (2) the name (which must satisfy the requirements of applicable law) and jurisdiction of formation of the domesticated entity;
- (3) if the articles of domestication are not to be effective upon filing, the later date and time on which the articles of domestication will become effective, which may not be more than ninety (90) days after the date of filing;
- (4) if the domesticating entity is a domestic entity, a statement that the plan of domestication was approved in accordance with this article or, if the domesticating entity is a foreign entity, a statement that the domestication was approved in accordance with the law of its jurisdiction of formation;

(5) if the domesticated entity is a domestic filing entity, its public organic record, as an attachment; and

(6) if the domesticated entity is a foreign entity that is not a registered foreign entity, a mailing address ~~and an electronic mail address~~ to which the secretary of state may send any process served on the secretary of state pursuant to section 6(e) of this chapter.

(c) Articles of domestication may contain an electronic mail address to which service of process may be made under section 6(e) of this chapter.

~~(d)~~ **(d)** In addition to the requirements of subsection (b), articles of domestication may contain any other provision not prohibited by law.

~~(e)~~ **(e)** If the domesticated entity is a domestic entity, its public organic record, if any, must satisfy the requirements of the law of this state, but the public organic record does not need to be signed and may omit any provision that is not required to be included in a restatement of the public organic record.

~~(f)~~ **(f)** A plan of domestication that is signed by a domesticating domestic entity and meets all the requirements of subsection (b) may be delivered to the secretary of state for filing instead of articles of domestication and on filing has the same effect. If a plan of domestication is filed as provided in this subsection, references in this article to articles of domestication refer to the plan of domestication filed under this subsection.

~~(g)~~ **(g)** Articles of domestication are effective on the date and time of filing or the later date and time specified in the articles of domestication.

~~(h)~~ **(h)** A domestication in which the domesticated entity is a domestic entity becomes effective when the articles of domestication are effective. A domestication in which the domesticated entity is a foreign entity becomes effective on the later of:

- (1) the date and time provided by the organic law of the domesticated entity; or
- (2) when the articles of domestication become effective."

Page 4, delete lines 1 through 22.

Page 5, line 34, delete "UPON PASSAGE]" and insert "JUNE 1, 2019]:".

Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

(Reference is to HB 1487 as printed February 15, 2019.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 9, Nays 0.

HEAD, Chair

Report adopted.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Madam President: The Senate Committee on Public Policy, to which was referred Engrossed House Bill 1517, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill do pass.

Committee Vote: Yeas 10, Nays 0.

ALTING, Chair

Report adopted.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that the following resolution be adopted:

SCR 46 Senator Lanane
Congratulating the Ball State University
Department of Journalism.

BRAY

Motion prevailed.

RESOLUTIONS ON FIRST READING

Senate Concurrent Resolution 46

Senate Concurrent Resolution 46, introduced by Senator Lanane:

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION congratulating the Ball State University Department of Journalism upon the department's 50th anniversary.

Whereas, Ball State University's Department of Journalism was established in 1969 and celebrates its semi-centennial this spring;

Whereas, The department is accredited by the Accrediting Council on Education in Journalism and Mass Communications (ACEJMC) and certified by the Public Relations Society of America (PRSA);

Whereas, The department offers bachelor's degrees in journalism, journalism education, public relations, and advertising. It also offers master's degrees in journalism, public relations, emerging media design and development, in addition to numerous minors and certifications;

Whereas, Ball State University became the first university in Indiana to offer a master's degree in public relations in 1968;

Whereas, The Department of Journalism and its faculty have been recognized for their contributions to the journalism field in countless ways, including but not limited to Mobile Marketing Association Academic Institution of the Year, Scripps Howard Foundation Award, and Photo Editor of the Year from the National Press Photographers Association;

Whereas, The department is home to award-winning student agencies, media, and organizations, including The Ball State Daily, Ball Bearings Magazine, and the Journalism Education Association; and

Whereas, The department is home to Cardinal Communications, which was founded as Limited Edition in 1976 and was the nation's first student-run strategic communications agency to charge for services. In 2018, it merged with McKinley Avenue Agency, a student-run advertising and public relations agency: Therefore,

Be it resolved by the Senate of the General Assembly of the State of Indiana, the House of Representatives concurring:

SECTION 1. That the Indiana General Assembly congratulates the 50th anniversary of the Ball State University

Department of Journalism and wishes them all the best for years to come.

SECTION 2. The Secretary of the Senate is hereby directed to transmit a copy of this Resolution to the Ball State University Department of Journalism.

The resolution was read in full and adopted by voice vote. The Chair instructed the Secretary to inform the House of the passage of the resolution. House sponsors: Representatives Errington and Wright.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 45

Senate Concurrent Resolution 45, introduced by Senators Charbonneau, Tallian and Niemeyer:

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION recognizing the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence River's contributions to Indiana and urging the Governor to declare September 7, 2019, Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Appreciation Day in Indiana.

Whereas, The Great Lakes system, including Lake Erie, Lake Huron, Lake Michigan, Lake Ontario, Lake Superior, and the St. Lawrence River, is a globally significant resource and ecosystem, holding 21 percent of the world's surface freshwater, providing drinking water to more than 48 million Americans and Canadians, and supplying 56 billion gallons of water per day for municipal, agricultural, and industrial use;

Whereas, On September 7, 2012, by signing a revised Great Lakes Water Quality Agreement, the United States and Canada reaffirmed their commitment to binational cooperation "to restore, protect, and enhance the water quality of the Great Lakes to promote the ecological health of the Great Lakes Basin";

Whereas, An abundant supply of clean, affordable water is essential to support a healthy population, a thriving economy, and a well-functioning ecosystem;

Whereas, As a major source of water for communities located within the Great Lakes basin, the Great Lakes system is a vital resource in which all the region's residents share a common interest;

Whereas, The Great Lakes basin is home to numerous beaches, parks, forests, harbors, marinas, piers, lighthouses, boardwalks, and islands that provide recreational opportunities for swimming, hiking, surfing, boating, kayaking, canoeing, fishing, hunting, photography, wildlife watching, and more;

Whereas, Lake Michigan's shoreline adds extraordinary economic value to Indiana, with a waterborne shipping industry that contributes \$14 billion per year in economic activity to the state and provides over 100,000 jobs, a commercial and sport fishery industry with an annual value of nearly \$400 million, tourism dollars from two million annual visitors to Indiana Dunes National Park and 1.2 million visitors to Indiana Dunes State Park, and recreational boating opportunities that contribute over \$2 billion annually to Indiana's economy; and

Whereas, The Great Lakes basin and St. Lawrence River provide clean, healthy waters for the region's environment, economy, and its citizens: Therefore,

Be it resolved by the Senate of the General Assembly of the State of Indiana, the House of Representatives concurring:

SECTION 1. That the Indiana General Assembly recognizes the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence River for their contributions to the state, and urges the Governor to declare September 7, 2019, Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Appreciation Day in Indiana.

SECTION 2. The Secretary of the Senate is hereby directed to transmit a copy of this Resolution to Governor Eric Holcomb.

The resolution was read in full and adopted by voice vote. The Chair instructed the Secretary to inform the House of the passage of the resolution. House sponsors: Representatives Pressel and Harris.

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President: I am directed by the House to inform the Senate that the House has passed, without amendments, Engrossed Senate Bills 112, 142 and 156 and the same are herewith returned to the Senate.

M. CAROLINE SPOTTS
Principal Clerk of the House

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President: I am directed by the House to inform the Senate that the House has passed, with amendments, Engrossed Senate Bills 141 and 191 and the same are herewith returned to the Senate for concurrence.

M. CAROLINE SPOTTS
Principal Clerk of the House

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President: I am directed by the House to inform the Senate that the House has passed Senate Concurrent Resolutions 39 and 44 and the same are herewith returned to the Senate.

M. CAROLINE SPOTTS
Principal Clerk of the House

RESOLUTIONS ON SECOND READING

Senate Resolution 26

Senator Houchin called up Senate Resolution 26 for second reading. The resolution was read a second time and adopted by voice vote.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 40

Senator Garten called up Senate Concurrent Resolution 40 for second reading. The resolution was read a second time and adopted by standing vote. The Chair instructed the Secretary to inform the House of the passage of the resolution. House sponsor: Representative Goodin.

**ENGROSSED HOUSE BILLS
ON SECOND READING**

Engrossed House Bill 1051

Senator M. Young called up Engrossed House Bill 1051 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1056

Senator Busch called up Engrossed House Bill 1056 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1075

Senator Houchin called up Engrossed House Bill 1075 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1080

Senator M. Young called up Engrossed House Bill 1080 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1236

Senator Crider called up Engrossed House Bill 1236 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1268

Senator Tomes called up Engrossed House Bill 1268 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1342

Senator Becker called up Engrossed House Bill 1342 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1345

Senator Rogers called up Engrossed House Bill 1345 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1492

Senator Leising called up Engrossed House Bill 1492 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1500

Senator Becker called up Engrossed House Bill 1500 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

Engrossed House Bill 1019

Senator Bohacek called up Engrossed House Bill 1019 for second reading. The bill was read a second time by title. There being no amendments, the bill was ordered engrossed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Koch, Kruse and Leising be added as coauthors of Senate Resolution 26.

HOUCHIN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Walker, Buck and Garten be added as coauthors of Senate Resolution 26.

HOUCHIN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators M. Young, Buchanan and Glick be added as coauthors of Senate Resolution 26.

HOUCHIN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Head, Merritt and Doriot be added as coauthors of Senate Resolution 26.

HOUCHIN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Niezgodski, J.D. Ford and Ruckelshaus be added as coauthors of Senate Resolution 26.

HOUCHIN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Alting, Bassler, Becker, Bohacek, Boots, Bray, Breaux, L. Brown, Buchanan, Buck, Busch, Charbonneau, Crane, Doriot, J.D. Ford, Jon Ford, Freeman, Gaskill, Glick, Grooms, Head, Holdman, Houchin, Koch, Kruse, Lanane, Leising, Melton, Merritt, Messmer, Mishler, Mrvan, Niemeyer, Niezgodski, Perfect, Raatz, Lonnie M. Randolph, Rogers, Ruckelshaus, Sandlin, Spartz, Stoops, Tallian, G. Taylor, Tomes, Walker, M. Young and Zay be added as coauthors of Senate Concurrent Resolution 40.

GARTEN

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senators Alting, Bassler, Becker, Bohacek, Boots, Bray, Breaux, L. Brown, Buchanan, Buck, Busch, Crane, Crider, Doriot, J.D. Ford, Jon Ford, Freeman, Garten, Gaskill, Glick, Grooms, Head, Holdman, Houchin, Koch, Kruse, Lanane, Leising, Melton, Merritt, Messmer, Mishler, Mrvan, Niezgodski, Perfect, Raatz, Lonnie

M. Randolph, Rogers, Ruckelshaus, Sandlin, Spartz, Stoops, G. Taylor, Tomes, Walker, M. Young and Zay be added as coauthors of Senate Concurrent Resolution 45.

CHARBONNEAU

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Kruse be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1002.

PERFECT

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Bassler be added as third sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1003.

MISHLER

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Raatz be removed as sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1008 and that Senator Crane be substituted therefor.

RAATZ

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Kruse be removed as second sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1008.

KRUSE

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Raatz be added as second sponsor and Senator Kruse be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1008.

CRANE

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Ruckelshaus be added as third sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1029.

CHARBONNEAU

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Busch be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1084.

JON FORD

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Kruse be added as second sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1089.

RAATZ

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Perfect be added as second sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1182.

BOOTS

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Kruse be added as second sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1209.

HEAD

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Charbonneau be added as third sponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1296.

GLICK

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Garten be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1296.

GLICK

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Garten be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1344.

ZAY

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Lonnie M. Randolph be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1411.

M. YOUNG

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move that Senator Lanane be added as cosponsor of Engrossed House Bill 1487.

KOCH

Motion prevailed.

SENATE MOTION

Madam President: I move we adjourn until 1:30 p.m., Monday, March 18, 2019.

BRAY

Motion prevailed.

The Senate adjourned at 9:37 a.m.

JENNIFER L. MERTZ
Secretary of the Senate

SUZANNE CROUCH
President of the Senate